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BOUCHER, BERNARD

From: Rigaud, Sylvain <sylvain.rigaud@nortonrosefulbright.com>

Sent: Friday, January 15, 2016 10:20 AM

To: (fgagnon@blgcanada.com)

Cc Tadlaoui, Ouassim; BOUCHER, BERNARD; WEISZ, STEVEN; CHOW, MILLY; Nigel Meakin
(Nigel.Meakin@fticonsulting.com)

Subject: In the matter of the Plan of Compromise or Arrangement of: Bloom Lake General
Partner Limited et al (CCAA) [OR-EDRMS.FID6772167]

Attachments: MTLO1 -#3596994-v1-Requéte afin de lever temporairement la suspension des

procédures et pour [émission dune ordonnance de faillite (émise par le
Registraire).PDF.PDF

Importance: High

Dear Confrere,

Would you explain on what basis you sought and obtained leave of the Registrar to file your proposed Motion for a bankruptcy
order and to open immediately a bankruptcy file with the Superintendent of bankruptcy, on an ex parte basis without any form of
notice, in view of the stay and the fact that your Motion to lift temporarily the stay has not be heard yet and we all understand will
be contested.

This message requires your immediate attention. We remind you that your clients are bound by the terms of the Bloom Lake Initial
Order (as amended, restated and extended from time to time).

Regards,

Sylvain Rigaud
Partner

Norton Rose Fulbright Canada sEN.CR.L, srL/LLP

1, Place Ville Marie, bureau 2500, Montréal, QC H3B 1R1, Canada
T:+1514.847.4702 | F : +1 514.286.5474
sylvain.rigaud@nortonrosefulbright.com

NORTON ROSE FULBRIGHT

De : Tadlaoui, Ouassim [mailto:OTadlaoui@blg.com]
Envoyé : 14 janvier 2016 15:30
A : Gagnon, Francois D.; GUY, SEBASTIEN; nigel.meakin@fticonsulting.com; steven.bissell@fticonsulting.com;
ellen.dong@fticonsulting.com; michael.basso@fticonsulting.com; Cobb, Evan; Rigaud, Sylvain; Ashby, Chrystal; Fortin,
AndreAnne; awinton@counsel-toronto.com; mgottlieb@counsel-toronto.com; gerry.apostolatos@lkd.ca;
mdesrosiers@osler.com; marc-elie.scott@mcmillan.ca; mlaroche@millerthomson.com; brennanp@bennettjones.com;
dimitri.maniatis@Ikd.ca; daniel.baum@Ikd.ca; Antoine.Leduc@bcf.ca; gary.rivard@bcf.ca; jeuttler@kklex.com;
jfleisher@casselsbrock.com; jbellissimo@casselsbrock.com; kewallace@casselsbrock.com;
audley.sheppard@cliffordchance.com; simon.greenberg@cliffordchance.com; karolina.rozycka@cliffordchance.com;
eric.ouimet@bcf.ca; bertrand.giroux@bcf.ca; frederic.cote@bcf.ca; jsiwiec@perlaw.ca; arubinoff@perlaw.ca;
abernard@fasken.com; bfarber@fasken.com; cgagnon@avocatsbsl.com; Lefebvre, Gabriel;
a.provencher@sblavocats.com; francois.bouchard@clcw.qc.ca; marie-claude.falardeau@justice.gouv.qc.ca;
julien.collin@hcblegal.com; toddstanley@gov.nl.ca; Imorin@fasken.com; gmichaud@fasken.com;
gmetcalfe@duntonrainville.com; TCliche@DuntonRainville.com; michael_axel@keybank.com; rschwill@dwpv.com;
julie.lambert@cslships.com; besnier.avocats@cgocable.ca; Guy.Turner@lkd.ca; dimitri.maniatis@lkd.ca;
shebert@millerthomson.com; dstolow@kklex.com; jmorissette@osler.com; wael.rostom@mcmillan.ca; rachel.april-
giguere@mcmillan.ca; gmoffat@tgf.ca; roger.simard@dentons.com; louis.dumont@dentons.com;
katherineboulianne@bptavocats.com; dboudreault@plba.ca; hbesnier.bdr@cgocable.ca; claude.paquet@bcf.ca;
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rtalaifar@sangramoller.com; hsangra@sangramoller.com; pierre.lecavalier@justice.gc.ca; dmitchell@imk.ca;
jmboudreau@imk.ca; ahatnay@kmlaw.ca; akaplan@kmlaw.ca; jfbeaudry@plba.ca; MichaelPDelaney@gov.nl.ca;
nick@scheib.ca; Reyes, Tony; anne.parent@mddelcc.gouv.qc.ca; gquerry@mccarthy.ca; mbourbonnais@mccarthy.ca;
Allan.Matte@otc-cta.gc.ca; alain.gaudreault@mddelcc.gouv.qc.ca; kpeddle@usw.ca; legcounsel@gov.nl.ca;
jean.francois.delisle@clcw.ca; njacobs@stewartmckelvey.com; reynald.auger@lkd.ca; jfgauvin@millerthomson.com;
Duchesne, Marc; kbergeron@avbt.com; isabelle.giguere@mern.gouv.qc.ca; michael.hanlon@mcmillan.ca;
townmanager@wabush.ca; pbelanger@mccarthy.ca; jperreault@mccarthy.ca; mdorion@mccarthy.ca;
Inboulanger@mccarthy.ca; a.provencher@sblavocats.com; stephane.martin@clcw.ca; mcomeau@fasken.com;
andrea.tremblay@electrosag.com; julien.collin@hcblegal.com; hbesnier.bdr@cgocable.ca;
katherineboulianne@bptavocats.com; cgagnon@avocatsbsl.com; a.provencher@sblavocats.com; Auger, Reynald;
gmetcalfe@duntonrainville.com; 'lucdion.bdr@cgocable.ca'; tcliche@duntonrainville.com; bertrand.giroux@bcf.ca;
Bourbonnais, Miguel; ksavignac@avbt.com; bfarber@fasken.com; s.jean@sblavocats.com; 'pthibault@avocatsbsl.com’;
'Querry, Gabriel'; 'Nathalie Dechamplain - Besnier Dion Rondeau’; julien.collin@hcblegal.com

Cc : BOUCHER, BERNARD; WEISZ, STEVEN; CHOW, MILLY; MCGRAW, MICHAEL; SHALVIRI, ARYO;
Martin.Houle@ebcinc.com; philippe.jordan@ca.pwc.com; Virginie Fortin; Stephen Hamilton (bureau-CS)
(stephen.hamilton@judex.qc.ca)

Objet : In the matter of the Plan of Compromise or Arrangement of: Bloom Lake General Partner Limited et al (CCAA)

SERVICE VIA EMAIL / SIGNIFICATION PAR COURRIEL

TO THE SERVICE LIST:

Dear all:

Please find enclosed the copy of the “Requéte afin de lever temporairement la suspension des procédure et pour
’émission d’une ordonnance de faillite” in relation to the above-captioned matter (the “Motion”) bearing the judicial
stamp, the Registrar’s seal, and the specific court number relating to the bankruptcy petition.

Furthermore, please note that the conclusion number 4 of the Motion was amended and initialized by the Registrar in

order to take into account the postponement granted by the Court.

Best regards.

Ouassim Tadlaoui

L : Avocat / Lawyer

HOrﬁen Ladner Gervais Tél. 514.954.3103 | F/ Téléc. 514.954.1905 | Mob. 514.441.3568 | otadlaoui@blg.com
1000, rue De La Gauchetiére Ouest, Suite / Bureau 900, Montréal, QC, Canada H3B 5H4

Borden Ladner Gervais LLP / S.E.N.C.R.L, S.R.L. | It begins with service / D'abord le service
Calgary | Montréal | Ottawa | Toronto | Vancouver | Waterloo Region / Région de Waterloo
big.com

% Please consider the environment before printing this email. / Veuillez penser a I'environnement avant dimprimer ce courriel.

This message is intended only for the named recipients. This message may contain information that is privileged, confidential or exempt from disclosure under
applicable law. Any dissemination or copying of this message by anyone other than a named recipient is strictly prohibited. If you are not a named recipient or an
employee or agent responsible for delivering this message to a named recipient, please notify us immediately, and permanently destroy this message and any copies
you may have. Warning: Email may not be secure unless properly encrypted.

Ce message est destiné uniquement aux destinataires diment nommés. Il peut contenir de I'information privilégiée ou confidentielle ou encore de llinformation
exemptée des obligations de divulgation en vertu du droit applicable. Il est strictement défendu a toute personne qui n'est pas un destinataire diment nommé de
diffuser ce message ou d'en faire une copie. Si vous n'étes pas un destinataire dment nommé ou un employé ou mandataire chargé de livrer ce message a un
destinataire diiment nommé, veuillez nous aviser sans tarder et supprimer ce message ainsi que toute copie qui peut en avair été faite, Avertissement . Le courrief qui
n'est pas chiffré comme il se doit peut ne pas étre protégé.




